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August 17, 2009 ™. / ORIGINAL

Mr. Robert Kelemen
United Health Supplies
P.O. Box 33958

Las Vegas, NV 89133

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
Bid #SDOC 09-B-024-LK, Health Supplies for Warehouse Stock

Dear Mr. Kelemen:

Our current contract with your firm expires on November 4, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would like to
renew this contract for an additional six (6) month period. Florida Statutes 287.057(13) allows for a six (6) month
extension of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The six (6) month renewal period would begin on November 5, 2009 and expire on May 4, 2010. If you are agreeable
to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the School
District of Osceola County by September 15, 2009 so we may ensure the contract continues uninterrupted. You will
be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA - Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12.flus if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look
forward to working with you in the future.

Singerely,

Cheryl L. Olsof, C.P.M., CPM, CPPO, FCCN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

United Health Supplies agrees to a six (8) month renewal of Bid #SDOC 00-B-024-LK until May 4, 2010. The terms
and conditions, of the Bid r?rTin in full force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by this letter.
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August17,2000 O/ BRIGINAL

Ms. Anne Rizzo

Peninsular Paper Company
4500 Metric Drive

Winter Park, FL 32792

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
Bid #5DOC 09-B-024-LK, Health Supplies for Warehouse Stock

Dear Ms. Rizzo:
Our current contract with your firm expires on November 4, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would like to

renew this contract for an additional six (6) month period. Florida Statutes 287.057(13) allows for a six (8) month
extension of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The six (8) month renewal period would begin on November 5, 2009 and expire on May 4, 2010. If you are agreeable
to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the School
District of Osceola County by September 15, 2009 so we may ensure the contract continues uninterrupted. You will
be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA - Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12.flLus if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look
forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

Cheryl L. Olsop C.P.M., CPM, CPPQ, FCCN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Peninsular Paper Company agrees to a six (8) month renewal of Bid #SDOC 09-B-024-LK_until May 4, 2010. The

v

terms)\and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by this letter.
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Dr. Michael A. Grego, Superintendent/ Date
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bé “ORIGINAL
Ms. Rachel Jeremias % , D h
Interboro Packaging Corporation NI R 7
114 Bracken Road N VA 4
Montgomery, NY 12549 /f
RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST ~ /
Bid #SDOC 09-B-024-LK, Health Supplies for Warehouse Stock "‘*«\ /

Dear Ms. Jeremias:

Our current contract with your firm expires on November 4, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would like to
renew this contract for an additional six (6) month period. Florida Statutes 287.057(13) allows for a six (6) month
extension of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The six (6) month renewal period would begin on November 5, 2009 and expire on May 4, 2010. If you are agreeable
to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the School
District of Osceola County by September 15, 2009 so we may ensure the contract continues uninterrupted. You will
be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA - Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12.fLus if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look
forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

Cheryi L. Olsor!/ C.P.M., CPM. CPPO, FC

Director of Purchasing angd Warehouse Services

Interboro Packaging Gorporation agrees to a six (6) month renewal of Bid #SDOC 09-B-024-LK_until May 4, 2010.
The terms and conditjons of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by this letter.
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Dr. Michael A. Grego, Superintendent./ Date
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August 17, 2009 / ORIgINAL
Ms. Michele Scarduzio |
Henry Schein, Inc. . Vs
b 2500 Westchester Avenue S
bu'b Purchase, NY 10477
0 Rre: BIDRENEWAL REQUEST
[ 1) Bid #SDOC 09-B-024-LK, Health Supplies for Warehouse Stock

Dear Ms. Scarduzio:
Our current contract with your firm expires on November 4, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would like to

renew this contract for an additional six (6) month period. Florida Statutes 287.057(13) allows for a six (6) month
extension of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The six (6) month renewal period would begin on November 5, 2009 and expire on May 4, 2010. If you are agreeable
to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the School
District of Osceola County by September 15, 2009 so we may ensure the contract continues uninterrupted. You will
be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA - Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12.flus if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look
forward to working with you in the future.

oo

Cheryl L. Otsow, C.P.M., CPM, CPPQ, FCCN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Sincerely,

Henry Schein, Inc. agrees to a six (6) month renewal of Bid #SDOC 09-B-024-LK until May 4, 2010. The terms and
itions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by this letter.

B/ &//Wf&ﬁ
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Dr. Michael A. Grego, Superintendent./ Date
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Ms. Ina Metsky

Abel Unlimited, Inc.
2020 Seabird Way
Riviera Beach, FL 33404

N

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
Bid #SDOC 09-B-024-LK, Health Supplies for Warehouse Stock

Dear Ms. Metsky:
Our current contract with your firm expires on November 4, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would like to

renew this contract for an additional six (8) month period. Florida Statutes 287.057(13) allows for a six (6) month
extension of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The six (6) month renewal period would begin on November 5, 2009 and expire on May 4, 2010. If you are agreeable
to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the School
District of Osceola County by September 15, 2009 so we may ensure the contract continues uninterrupted. You will
be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA - Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12.f.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look
forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

Cheryl L. Olsén, C.P.M., CPM, CPPO, FCCN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Abel Unlimited, Inc. agrees to a six (6) month renewal of Bid #SDOC 09-B-024-LK until May 4, 2010. The terms and
conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by this letter.

Sign;g/M W\U%\ T;na% \ A Coﬁrg\‘\ X
2 / HO / &o%\(\

Attested by:

WMZ‘JZ 4. if%fm?f/ (0-A6TH

Dr. Michael A. Grego, Superintendent/ Date
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August17,2000 O/ BRIGINAL

Ms. Anne Rizzo

Peninsular Paper Company
4500 Metric Drive

Winter Park, FL 32792

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
Bid #5DOC 09-B-024-LK, Health Supplies for Warehouse Stock

Dear Ms. Rizzo:
Our current contract with your firm expires on November 4, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would like to

renew this contract for an additional six (6) month period. Florida Statutes 287.057(13) allows for a six (8) month
extension of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The six (8) month renewal period would begin on November 5, 2009 and expire on May 4, 2010. If you are agreeable
to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the School
District of Osceola County by September 15, 2009 so we may ensure the contract continues uninterrupted. You will
be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA - Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12.flLus if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look
forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

Cheryl L. Olsop C.P.M., CPM, CPPQ, FCCN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Peninsular Paper Company agrees to a six (8) month renewal of Bid #SDOC 09-B-024-LK_until May 4, 2010. The

v

terms)\and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by this letter.

Signature Title

$2//9/09

Attested by:‘

kil 4. é{aﬁ//z;-;%@q

Dr. Michael A. Grego, Superintendent/ Date
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